

Muhammad AminFull Stack Website Developer

+971561412740

Al Qasimia, Sharjah - UAE

Aminjutt79@gmail.com

http://amin.helloworld.pk

in /AminJutt

Nationality: Pakistani

Gender: Male

D.o.B Feb. 20, 1979

Skills

Front-end Development

√ HTML

✓ CSS / SCSS

✓ Bootstrap

Web Scripting

√ JavaScript / TypeScript

√ Ajax / jQuery

√ ReactJS

Back-end Programming

√ PHP / Laravel

✓ Git – Version Control

Databases

✓ MySQL / SQL Server

√ Access / MongoDB

Database Types

√ RDBMS / SQL / NoSQL

SUMMARY:

Passionate, Dedicated and task-driven professional Full Stack Website Developer with 10+ years of experience in website and desktop applications development. Having vast experience in both Front-end and Back-end complex application development and maintenance. Proficient in developing Creative, Attractive, Responsive and User-Friendly Websites, and also Databases and SEO techniques.

Building an efficiently architected service with the maintainable code is my passion. I actively seek out new technologies and stay up to date on trends.

Experience:

Full Stack Web Developer

9/2019 - 6/2023

Hello World PK, Pakistan

- Responsible for working on a range of Static and Dynamic web projects as a full stack developer, designing appealing websites and interacting on a daily basis with team including graphics designers, developers and marketers.
- Designing and developing front-end and back-end functionality of sites.
- Developing user-friendly websites basis client requirements.
- Fixed bugs on client websites and implemented enhancements to improve speed and functionality.
- Developed scalable web-based user interfaces and components using Bootstrap and JavaScript.

Full Stack Web Developer

3/2008 - 7/2019

YANSAW International, Pakistan

- Responsible for a new website development project, and for implement and maintain best practice procedures in all areas of work.
- Also, in-charge of writing content for website.
- Created and established a dynamic website for an international trading organization that assured more page views and User Experience, resulting in a 25% increase in sales revenue.
- Worked alongside market teams and engineers to ensure the right look and vital features were achieved.
- Remained adaptable and committed to staying on top of growing technologies and engineering trends.
- Developed scalable web-based user interfaces and components using Bootstrap and JavaScript.

Tools & Software

Website Development

- ✓ Adobe Dreamweaver
- **✓** BS Studio
- **✓** VS Code

Apps Development

✓ VB6 / VB .Net

Education

- ✓ DMIS (Software Development)
- ✓ DAE (Associate Engineering)
- **✓** E-Commerce

Languages

- ✓ Urdu (Native)
- √ English (Business)

Hobbies

- ✓ Computing
- √ Traveling
- ✓ Learning

Workflow

- ✓ Creative
- ✓ Attractive
- ✓ Responsive
- **✓** User Friendly
- **√** SEO



Experience:

Software Developer

1/2007 - 11/2007

ACE Software Co, Japan

- Performed coding, debugging and unit testing tasks in support of projects.
- Provided ongoing maintenance for assigned applications and systems.
- Applied current programming standards and methodologies to all relevant projects and activities.
- Upgraded and maintained both the back-end and front-end systems.
- Developed scalable windows-based user interface and component using VB/ VB .Net

Software Developer

4/2005 - 9/2006

Darussalam Publishers, Pakistan

- Developed various innovative and attractive learning applications for windows platform using VB/ VB.Net, Adobe Flash and MS Access database.
- Improved security on apps for copyright purpose.
- Worked alongside with the team of content writer, graphics designers, proof reader, animators and engineers to ensure the right look and vital features were achieved.

Projects:

Websites: (Latest Experience)

Developed various types of websites including Static, Dynamic, Business, Blog, Landing Pages, Personal, Online shopping etc. Some of websites are listed below for reference.

- http://amin.helloworld.pk
- http://www.yansaw.com
- http://web.helloworld.pk
- http://xpower.helloworld.pk
- http://www.saleemnawaz.com
- http://waseem.helloworld.pk

Windows Apps: (Previous)

I've also developed different types of Windows software using VB6, VB.Net, Binary file system, MS-Access, My SQL and SQL Server. Some of my work is listed below.

- Digital learning software
- E-mail marketing software
- SMS advertising software
- Pharmacy POS systems software
- Communication and chat software
- FTP software
- Payroll management system